
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Apply For Grants 
DATE:  July 31, 2012 

 

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1300 
Grant Source: ER Carpenter Foundation 
Grant Site: Thomas St/TPSD  
Grant Title:  
Grant Purpose: For sensory lab for Thomas St/Science lab for all 
 K-6th grade schools 
Amount Requested:  $67,264.40 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: M.A. Plasencia, J Chandler 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1301 
Grant Source: State Farm Insurance  
Grant Site: Milam/Rankin/Thomas/Pierce  
Grant Title:  
Grant Purpose: Annual donation from State Farm to be used at 
 These four schools for the 12-13 school year 
Amount Requested:  $500.00 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: M.A. Plasencia 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1302 
Grant Source: ER Carpenter Foundation   
Grant Site: Thomas       
Grant Title: “Sense”ational Learning 
Grant Purpose: Provide students with an indoor/outdoor 

sensory lab 
Amount Requested:  $16,811.00 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: M.A. Plasencia, J Chandler, L Vanbuskirk 
 
 
 
 


